Senate Reference No. 19-16

MEMORANDUM
TO: T. Bugel, Chair
Faculty Affairs Committee
FROM: J. Toole, Chair
Executive Committee
DATE: September 30, 2019
SUBJ: Faculty Affairs Committee Charge to Draft Policy for Creation of an Approval Process

for Departmental Policies Concerning the Promotion of Lecturers

WHEREAS, Purdue University recently approved the possibility of promoting Lecturers to Senior
Lecturers

WHEREAS, Purdue University Fort Wayne has not in the past permitted its Continuing Lecturers (to be
redesignated under the new Purdue policy as Lecturers) to be promoted

WHEREAS, Purdue University Fort Wayne thus currently lacks guidelines and standards for how
Lecturers could be promoted on this campus under the new Purdue policy

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Faculty Affairs Committee be charged by the Purdue Fort Wayne Senate
Executive Committee to recommend to the full Senate a process by which departmental policies and
procedures for the promotion of Lecturers be approved

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That in so doing the Faculty Affairs Committee take care to review
existing Purdue Fort Wayne documents to determine whether adjustments in them are warranted in light
of the new Purdue policy.



